
20150622 SCC Highways Engineer Authorisation
From: "Steele, Rob (Place)" <rob.steele@staffordshire.gov.uk>
To: <kentivan@btinternet.com>
Subject: FW: Whiston Pinfold Restoration
Date: 22 June 2015 13:08

Hi Ivan as per conversation this morning

Robert Steele

Community Highways Liaison Officer
Staffordshire County Council
Highways
Wedgwood Buildings
Block A
Tipping Street
Stafford
ST16 2DH

03001118000
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rob.steele@staffordshire.gov.uk<mailto:rob.steele@staffordshire.gov.uk>

From: Wymer, David (Place)
Sent: 22 June 2015 12:29
To: Steele, Rob (Place)
Subject: Whiston Pinfold Restoration

Rob,

To re-iterate what I said this morning, it is not a problem to excavate outside a
45 degree line from the back of the highway so I am quite happy for them to 
progress this without my presence. If any further excavation is required then 
this can be considered subject to either the wall being sound or the excavation 
being carried out in short lengths of 1 metre.

Please keep me informed of progress.

Regards,

Dave Wymer B.Sc, CEng, MICE.
Civil Engineer

t: 01785 895298 | m: 07807 973630 |email: 
david.wymer@staffordshire.gov.uk<mailto:david.wymer@staffordshire.gov.uk>
Design Hub, 2 Staffordshire Place, Tipping Street, Stafford. ST16 2DH.

[cid:image001.png@01D0ACE5.BF63A050]Sat-Nav Postcode: ST16 3AQ
[cid:image002.png@01D0ACE5.BF63A050]

________________________________

Staffordshire County Council

A Connected Staffordshire where everyone can prosper and be healthy and happy

For more information about the county council visit our website: 
www.staffordshire.gov.uk<http://www.staffordshire.gov.uk>

Sign up now to My Staffordshire eXtra<http://www.mystaffordshireextra.org.uk> for
the latest news, interviews and stories about what matters to you in your local 
area

Follow the county council on Twitter <http://twitter.com/StaffordshireCC>
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Disclaimer

This e-mail (including any attachments) is only for the person or organisation it
is addressed to.  If you are not the intended recipient you must let me know 
immediately and then delete this e-mail.  If you use this e-mail without 
permission, or if you allow anyone else to see, copy or distribute the e-mail, or
if you do, or don't do something because you have read this e-mail, you may be 
breaking the law.  

Liability cannot be accepted for any loss or damage arising from this e-mail (or 
any attachments) or from incompatible scripts or any virus transmitted.  

E-mails and attachments sent to or received from staff and elected Members may be
monitored and read and the right is reserved to reject or return or delete any 
which are considered to be inappropriate or unsuitable.

Do you really need to print this email?  It will use paper, add to your waste 
disposal costs and harm the environment.
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